From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Gonzales, Mary (ATF)
Sent: 6/15/2011 6:34:04 AM
Subject: RE: bit of info | may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against

When was the vote on Boren?

From: Gonzales, Mary (ATF)

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 6:23 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO);: ATF i Wade, Jill C (SMO)

Subject: Re: bit of info I may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against

The boren amendment passed the house 277 to 149. 41 dems voted in favor and two r's against (peter king NY and brian bilbray
CA).

| will see if any dems on the panel voted in support.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To:: ATF : Gonzales, Mary; Wade, Jill C (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Wed Jun 15 06:04:17 2011

Subject: bit of info I may need at hearing today --

Can one of you look to see whether Issa or any of the other GOP members of the Oversight Committee voted against
the approps amendment that would have prevented the use of funds to implement ATF multiple gun sales reporting
requirement? | assume they all voted for the amendment, i.e. to block the demand letter. s that right? Thanks.
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